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: Veron Chen lLI{KAutn}

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 4:05 PM

To: ‘Claims Dept’, SUR

Subject: RE: RE : OD claim for SKX 9408 S on 07/08/2018
Dear George,

Vehicle excess $600/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 9:10 AM

To: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: RE : OD claim for SKX 9408 S on 07/08/2018

Dear George,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKX 9408S (Excess TBA-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 10 arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 56256-3561 | email ;sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Uil Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premium m.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2018 6:18 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.c
Cc: "Claims Dept’ <claims@premiu >

Subject: RE: RE : OD claim for SKX 9408 5 on D?.-‘IJS!IIJIB

Urgent



Dear Ms. Veron,

Attached is the necessary documentation needed for the claim process.
Kindly assist in QD claims approval for the above mentioned case.
Thank you

Best Regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey v resserviw

55 Ubl Road | Road Singapore 405699

p. +65 63882323 d, +65 6768 9911 f. +65GB41 1183
e. claims@premiumauto COM.SE W, WWW 5U Leom.s
Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +65

11D

The all-new Audl Q2

6836 2223
L

#untaggable

Email Disclaimar
THis @i Imcluding ary sttachment, & Contide | and moy wleo be privileg

\ o i # I lor wewy purpose, or o w2 13 conienis of wry att mpnd to any other person. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2018 5:01 PM

To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: RE : OD claim for SKX 9408 S on 07/08/2018

Dear Mr Phua,

Please forward us Cl and driver’s driving licensed.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Claims <claims remiumauto.com.sg=>
Sent: Friday, 10 August 2018 4:01 PM
To: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>




Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE : OD claim for SKX 9408 S on 07/08/2018

Good afternoon all,
Here are the attachments of GlA and estimate for your kind reference .
Thank you

Best Regards,
Phua
Claims Advisor

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd e we sz
55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +E5 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www audl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
- "

11D

The all-new Audi Q2

Huntaggable

http: //www.audi.com.sa/sea/brand/sa/audi promotions/promations/car promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017 .html
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RANNIR PARFICNF Rahate Froing

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D 48250

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKX94085

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration Date: 10 Aug 2018
Viechicle Make: AUDI

Vehicle Model: A3SEDAN 1.4 TFSI (AMBIENTE)
Primary Colour; Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: CZC294933
Chassis Mo WAUZZZBVAG1040504
Maximum Power Output; P2.0kW (123 bhp)
Open Market Value: £27.604.00
Original Registration Date: 31 Dec 2015

First Registration Date: 31 Dec 2015
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $20.646.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 30 Dec 2025 4
PARF Rebate Amount: £15484.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls #

COE Expiry Date; 30 Dec 2025

COE Category: E* Open Categary
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: £57,501.00

COE Rebate Amount: $40.112.00

Tatal Rebate Amount: $55,596.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Aug 2018

MRS VLA QoY . SRIRANTY BCHON ENguUINgManaenyruDiCosiorneuaraginput frunw | TP _ T US| )

LT



Eo Sy b 80 b el L UG B e P e P LR

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUTOPLUS PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : TENG SIOK TING @ TAM SIOK TING Vehicle No. SHKXB4085
Perlod of Insuranca : 31 Dec 2017 To 30 Dec 2018 Policy No. 2100445404-02
Engine No. : CZC284833 Endorsement No.

Chassis No. ; WALZZZ8VEG10405606 Issued Date + 11 Dec 2017

ABOUT THE COVER

WaksModal ALUDI A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFS| (AMBIENTE)
Engine CapacilyTonnage @ 1.395.00 CC Sum lnsured ~ Markel Value Firal Year of Registraton = 2013
Drivar Restrichion MNA Off Peak Car = No Inguring with COE/PARF  © Yes

Person of Classes of Persons Enbitied to Drive®
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24.HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

LOSS OF USE REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Pleass refer lo your Policy Schedule for details. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hotline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance

The Cenilicate ol Insurance (1) should be produced withoul demand when callecting the Renial Car and tha Rental Car Company
| reserves the nght 1o veriy the identity of the holder, The ClI is the property of AlG and its use is subject la the terms and condilions
contained i the Loss of Use Endorsement unde the poficy wsuad 1o the policyholder

Steps 1o activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benelit and important Information

1 ng activate your loss of use car replacement, please contacl the Rental Car Company (iisted below) alter filing/raporing your
accident claim,

2 Your rental car will be made avaitable within 5 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

3 At the ﬁmnfmlh:ummmﬂnntﬂm.ﬂumlghuiinmnupuﬂwwinhmmw AlG, a copy of the Accident
Repor from the Authorised Workshop mus! be produced

& The numbes ol days is based on the period your vehicle |s in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
gntilement is stated in the Policy

5 Rantal cars are strictly for use in Singapore only,

§ Estension ol rental beyond repair period approved by MG surveyor will be chargeabls by Ine Renial Car Compary an per day
basis

7 Upgrade of Rental Car s available upon request subject 1o addivonal charges by the Rental Car Company

& The rental car will be delivered [within Singapore), and MUST BE RETURNED BACK TO the Authorised Workshop upan
collection of your accident car.

Rental Car Company: BKW Rent A Car Pte. Ltd.

Activation Hotline: GTIBTTTT

120 Lower Delta Road #02-15 Cendex Centre Singapore 169208

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: gam to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): Sam to 1pm

|
g Fita Tt Coevwany w Teem b Conmiiirs. spmn o8 e ————— L L Cabwen Durrage Watve . SiC)

o

IMPORTANT NOTICE

i you sell your motor vehicle, this Natice |5 IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Palicyholders are hareby warmeo thal under the
Matar Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.89). it shall be uniawlul for any person o use of CAUSe O parmil any
mmwwmlmMMH valid palicy of insurance undar the Act

The Palicyholder is furner warned that an the sale of & molor vehicle, they mus!t sumender the Certificate of Insurance and the Poiicy 10
ihe insurance company. Il the Cetificate of Insurance has been lost or desiroyed, a Stalulory Declaration (o that affect must e made
Fallure 1o comply wilh this obligation s an offence under the Motor Vehicles [Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act [Cap.88)

This Policy will caase to be valid once the motor vehicle has been sold 1o another persan unlgss the transter of inlerest nas been duly
nmﬂhdumdaqmﬂmwmahuunmmpwmcmth.hummmwumrmmwmwwiﬂuu
a new Certificate of Insurance in the mwnmm.mmmm-mmmmmﬂ new owner's profile
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Puinss Tepon |:v_—.r7!c-|||: the detalls of the accident to spseid Lo Hw claims proceas

2 This Form must be compieted by the Policybaldar andior the Authorised Driver

3, Infarmation provided mess! ta as wruthiul and sccurme an posside. Any willul marepresenianon or wiholding of matenal facts may allow iNSUT@nce COMpPaNMES &
repudisie policy abiliy

4. The msus pnd acceptance af this Form Dy insurancs companies & nod an sdmseson of polcy kebilify on e pen of Ine INELETANCE COMpanEEs

5. Any falss reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. Thia report will be forwarded by (he mmurers of (e GIA Recongs Managemen! Centre astablished by the Gameral nsutancs Azsocislion of Smgapore (GIA] ol
archiving and that copes of this report will, for a fea. be made avadabls upan appliciian by InfEreRad parkes

T. By the lodgerment of this report 1o the insurem. you hersty connent to the archiving of i repar at the centre and to copies af the reparf baing made avalable
afvraaand

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report OB/0B/2018 20047

Date O Accident 07/082018 18:30

Exact Location Of Accident BUKIT TIMAH RD BETWEEMN MAYNE RD & MAKENZIE RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAFPORE

Vehicle Registration Numbsar SKX940BS
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registers=d Owner TENG SIOK TINGETAN SIOK TING
NRIC No S00548260

Email Address TENGSIOKTINGEGMAIL.COM
Maobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-91264643
Alemative Phone No HOME-64668564

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Maodeal A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI
ﬁ::}cgr:;l;s::n:m which vehicle was belng used at PRIVATE USE

Ara you claiming und.er your own insurance palicy YES

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state aclion to be taken

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Paolicy Numbar 210044540402

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Marme of Driver TED JUN ¥l

NRIC No SB5117311

Date Of Birth 08/04/1985

Occupation INDOOR

Cate Of Driving FPass 07042005

Driving Expenencea 13 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +65-80073389

Fax Mumber

Caontact Numbsr

EMail Address ANDREWTJY@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 12



Address BLK 1B PINE GROVE #09.08
Postcoda 581001

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

It No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  PARENT

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicls -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Acciden! COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeathar Condilions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Yas any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in tha Acaident? NO

YWas any injured conveyed to hospital by ND

ambulance?

VWas any other matenal or propeny damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person|s) NO

saliciling/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) F

Pasdenges 1 NAME LEE YU TIWK

GENDER FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! repored 1o the palice? NO
I Yes Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

APPROXIMATELY 18:30 HRS ALONG BUKIT TIMAH RD BETWEEN MAYNE ROAD AND MACKENZIE ROAD, | WAS
FILTERING FROM THE RIGHT TO LEFT LANE BEFORE FILTERING | CHECKED THE POSITION OF THE VEHICLE IN
FRONT OF ME AND THERE WAS A SAFE SPACE. BOTH VEHICLES WERE IN A JAM AND INCLUDING FORWARD
SLOWLY. | THEN CHECKED THE BLIND SPOT AND MOVED OFF TO FILTER. SINCE THE CAR IN FRONT OF ME (SLN 235
Z) HAD SUDDEMNLY CAME TO A STOP MY FRONT RIGHT BUMPER IMPACTED HIS LEFT REAR BUMPER FROM A 45 DEG
ANGLE.

Attachment(s)
Ara accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Numbar SLN236Z
Vaehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Properties MERCEDES
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Mumber
Address

Postcode

Page 2 of 12



Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Paga 3 of 12
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Sketch Plan #2
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference : PA/OD/D9123/2018/PH
Date :  10-Aug-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Ms Teng Siok Ting
Address Blk 1B Pine Grove
#0D9-08
Singapare 591001
Telephone HP +65 91264643
Type of Claim Own Damage claims
Policy No. 2100445404-02
Vehicle No SKX 94085
Model Code Audi A3 SEDAN 1.4
Maodel / Year Dec-15
Engine No CZC 294933
Chassis No WAUZZZBVEG1040506
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 7-Aug-18
Place of Accident Bukit Timah Road between Mayne Road & Makenize Road



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Read 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 63662323 Fax:6B411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKX 9408 S,

Estimated Surveyor's
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges Recommedation
To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns,outside temperature sensor and S/IN 5 360.00 -
headlight washer assy
To dismantle and renew front bumper and rhs
2 headlight Re-organise front crash management S l?ﬂﬁ S00 .~
compeonents. Reinstall all parts removed.
1~
3 Torespray front bumper, s W S{ﬂ
4  Tocarry out diagnostic check S/N 5 192.00 ~~

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 1§ 2,552.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SFC 13 8

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

BUMPER COVER QL 4

1 s 1,739.00 —
2 FIXING PARTS FOR BUMPER Abf 5 161,00 ¥
3 COVER TRIM - LH/RH 2 6§  280.00¢
4  PULLSTRAP MY fa s 175.00%
5  GUIDE SECTION - RH $ 33.00 «
6  AIR GUIDE GRILLE - RH Ml s 95.00 * ¥
7 RADIATORGRILLE  pestmeeCielecd S  573.004 "
8 COVERFOR RADIATOR GRILLE =~ A&~ $ 86.00 ~
9 FOAMFILLER PIECE Mt pcer 5 117.004
10 SIDE REINFORCEMENT Adet Al $  633.00 .
11  COVER At Mo 3 48.00 &
12 HIGH VOLTAGE' STICKER A A S 12.00 ¥
13 HEADLIGHT FOR GAS DISCHARGE LAMP-RH A~ A~ S 1,764.00 .
14 LIFT CYLINDER FOR HEADLIGHT WASHER-RH N s 174.00 * o
15 CARPLATE Ardepdogm Mo s 25.00 ¥~
16  SUNDRIES M S  300.00 7 sl
SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS . § 6,215.00
re(4y|

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles LI Ayt Conaultants hence notify

55 Ubi Road 1. Sinaapore 408699 the Repairer of the following:
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 « T resurvey betorwahe: 3riy pamiiog

» To Sapary 3Mmagec cans] NG resurey

= Parn prces are subsedt fo confirmasion

= Third party survey & ON 8 “Wihou! Prudics” base
Telefax Py T ey prpe—

* Scpplsmentary fem(s| muat be reservepsd and
in pubsect 1o final aporowal from insursecs Company

Name : P&u L-‘a - Acxaomaciged Dy Regesw

Surveyed Date - hlﬂi’}ﬁ" ' r
Authorised Date .
Excess Cost

S e, OO

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com. sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate 1 Accident Repairs
Workshop :  Ubi Road 1

Contact No s B366 2323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/09123/2018/PH
Date : 10-Aug-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey,

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-18 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Ms Teng Siok Ting
Address : Bk 1B Pine Grove
#08-08
Singapore 581001
Telephone 1  HP +85 91264643
Type of Claim :  Own Damage claims
Policy No. 1 2100445404-02
Vehicle No ¢ SKX9408 S
Model Code ¢ Audi A3 SEDAN 14
Model | Year : Dec-15
Engine No : CZC 254833
Chassis No ¢ WAUZZZ8VEG1040506
Mileage -
Date In :
Liability ;-
Excess Cost : -
Estimated By : Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  7-Aug-18

Place of Accident :  Bukit Timah Road between Mayne Road & Makenize Road



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408658
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKX 9408 S.

Estimated Surveyor's
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges Recommedation
To remove and transfer front wire harmeass for
1 hesdlights hams outside tamperature sensor and headlight S/IN - § 380.00 5 360.00

washer assy
To dismantle and renaw front bumper and rhs

2 headlight Re-organise front crash managemeant 5 1,200.00 5 500.00
components, Reinstall all parts removed

3 Torespray front bumper, 5 800.00 5 550.00

4 To carry out diagnostic check. SN § 192.00 £ 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : % 2,552.00 § 1,602.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKX 9408 S.
Damage Parts & Prices
S/IN  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 BUMPER COVER $ 1,739.00 § 1,391.20
2  FIXING PARTS FOR BUMPER $ 161.00
3 COVERTRIM-LH/RH 29 280.00
i PULL STRAP 3 175.00
5 GUIDE SECTION - RH $ 33.00
6 AIR GUIDE GRILLE - RH $ 95.00
7 RADIATOR GRILLE ] 573.00 § 458.00
8 COVERFOR RADIATOR GRILLE $ 86.00
9 FOAM FILLER PIECE $ 117.00
10 SIDE REINFORCEMENT S 633.00
11 COVER 5 48.00
12 HIGH VOLTAGE' STICKER 5 12.00
13 HEADLIGHT FOR GAS DISCHARGE LAMP - RH 3 1,764.00
14 LIFT CYLINDER FOR HEADLIGHT WASHER - RH $ 174.00
15 CARPLATE $ 2500 $§ 25.00
16 SUNDRIES $ 30000 § 14.16
TOTAL SPARE PARTS 5 6,215.00 § 1,888.36
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,552.00 3 1,602.00
GRAND TOTAL $ E!?E?.Dﬂ ] 3.490.35=

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost :
Liability
Remarks :

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



- Veron Chen !LKI{Autn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 8:12 AM
To: Boo seng yak; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto), SUR; Carrine Leong;
jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SKX94085 - OD AIG - SURVEYED 14 AUG 18
Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $3490.36before excess $600 and GST @ 3 days repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handlér

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 5:40 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong
<carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SKX9408S - OD AIG - SURVEYED 14 AUG 18

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $3490.36 @ 3 days -f repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - b



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 991 |
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai(@ premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SKX 9408 S PA/OD/O9]1 22018/'MAS
23 Oct 2018
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SKX 9408 S, Audi A3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI

With reference to the above-mentioned vehiele, no SKX 9408 S, claimant,

Ms. Teng Siok Ting @@ Tan Siok Ting, please find the related document per
attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013032 — §53,092.69

2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 991 1.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG -SKX 9408 8§

fram
Telephane +65-
Talafax +85-
EMail

Our department
Our Ref

Your Rel

Date

total pages

Premium Aulomobiles Pte Li
Showroom

4 Leng Kee Road

Singapors 158080
Telephone (B5) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 8471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (85) 6338 2323
Telefax  (85) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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L Inveicer BS0I3EEE ficcount: e (T ¥
. 16 REIR MACTFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD ATE ASTA PRCTFIC INSWANCE PTE LTD
CLAIN DEPT Date o 19/10/2018 MITOR CLAIN [EFT
IE BUILDING AIE BUILDING
iTH SHENTODN WAY Drdwr & SKIES 70 SHENTOM MAY
w-16 -6
Flm 7328 M Teren : W SINSAFORE 073129
Regn Mo.; SKISWMES (V2798 Fegn Dates 31/12/215 Milsage: 16813 WIP No.; 28528
Modzl: A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI (AMBIENTE! B Chassisy NAUTTIBVES]1040586 Engine: CIC 294933 Deptz U
VEE Me.
You have been assisted by - UB-Jiayes 13 )
Details Oty Uit Price Amount
B | SOMET Kt W ] LW SR
T0 SUPPLY VEHICLE NUWBER PLATE
E |EL N: BAAA -t 1.0 -5,
Insurance Excess/Liability
§ | BODYWIRM M 360N L 0.
TO FEMDVE AMD TRAMSFER FRONT MIRE HBANESS
FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, DUTSILE TENPERATLIRE
‘SENSCH AND HERDLIGHT WASHER RESY
5 | BODYNGRN i =W .8 5. N
T DISMANTLE AND FEMEM FRONT BUMPEE, REDWEANISE
FRONT CRRSH MAMCEEMENT CONPONEMTS. RETNSTALL
ALL PARTE REMOVED
5 | BODYMORM L} o, l.p b N
T RESORAY FRONT BUMPER
S | BODYWORK M 1. 1. 1. -
T0 CARRY OUT DIABNOSTIC CHEDX
1 | ARYVSRS3ES] 1@ BRILLE Less 20 Ly 450, W
|| REVSEITESE BRU COVER Less &2 ITh.. 1,38.29
Sub-Tolsl
7% GST

Grand Total




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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[
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Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Litd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore (79120

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair
Yr Ref: SKX94088

PA/OD/O9]122018/TF
20 August 2018

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model : Audi A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI
Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZEVoG 1040506
Vehicle Regn No. : SKX94088

Vehicle Mileage : 16813KM

Vehicle Owner : Ms. Teng Siok Ting
Certificate No : 2100445404-02

Palicy Excess - 55642.00 (Inclusive GST)
Accident Date : 07 August 2018

Place : Bukit Timah Road

Repair Cost : s 209269

WIP No. - 20528

Repairer's Name : Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

I'We centify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

e e 1
FTe
Owner / Insurced Signature BN ol MG, F= 77 fe )
Time : =1 .
B
Date : Dal 5] 1Y

DISCHARGE VOUCHER - AIG -SEX94085

from

Telaphone +65-
Telefax  +65-
Mobile +85-
Our department
Your Claim Ref
Our Ret

Dmte

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pte Lid
Showroom

2 Leng Kes Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax (B65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Upi Road 1

Singapore 408608
Telephone (65) 8366 2323
Telsfax  (B5) 6841 1183
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUTOPLUS PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder : TENG SIOK TING & TAN SIOK TING Vehicle No ¢ SKX84085
Periad of Insurance ¢ 31 Dec 2017 To 30 Dec 2018 Paolicy No. ! 2100445404-02
Engine No. : CZC204833 Endorsement No.

Chassis No. : WALIZZZBVEG 1040506 Issued Date : 11 Dec2017

ABOUT THE COVER

| Make/Modal ALDI A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI (AMBIENTE)
Engine Capacity/Tonnage = 1,395.00 CC Sum Insured : Markel Vailue First Year ol Registration = 2015
Driver Restriction NA Off Pesk Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF - Yes

Person or Classes of Parsons Entitled to Driva® |

&) The Poicyhoaide

B} Ay Diner paranh wh0 & drivi G o1 T Py ety e R
Palicy will iciermmety ivg Poiie bl r @y ik il Me aparifieg soe So |
o4 Ml I Dy an nddboas gy of §3 000 s Y Ewpeus® (—vI0R") # You amn Vol Authoneed Dness |sEmad infareed | m undee e 008 of 77 eneisr e e
L
|
Age Condition All Age Condition
Limitation as lo use*
Ing arly O, Borhealc ang DlEasLe DuDeasy A L e Do yoigery pLsnas: The Policy doms moi cove @ kor harw o Fessae. o T} Nl g e - Lo king ¥
iepad - e Mo torriags Oof grods smer T sampies i connen sl g ITade o beinmed oF LaE 108 By Durtose @ RO i L2 Trae
|
| Loms o I Lise 1504 18600 Jptiona |

Lirsintom mnnered inopembies by Secnen 8 of T bt wruciEn | Thrd Pardy Siges ary Compenamtani A (Ces (RN ano SeChion 83 of e Boad Transscrt A0 1587 ‘staymia), am nst 0 b

P ithen] Under Mess hagcings
| Section 1 |

Fire - 30 Owm Darmage - $600 Thetl - 50 Flood Cover $0

Saction I
| Progerty Damags - &

Windscresn : 510

Named Driver and EXCESS juwhes A=A

ENG SIOK TING & TAN SIOK TING S600 (Oven Darnage | [

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

e MG huhonised Fegairers |For S rtited repary

] ol Sy nne of our duthonyed Recarers Yihin (e Bt | viiten of tha leat ragisivation of the e = N Segmpore 1o el e apngn ol
P No]
b S1T8 G300 Almmanive You ray e o AKD B W ) ST

uod Flopdrers hisesr coniars our 28-Aous socidw smerpErsy R Ly R

oad “AHE BGC e (Tunes oF Googls Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

| Hire Purchase CampanwEmuuwer s Loan: NA

e

e ety ey mal (e Pllicy m which e Cartilicate of taurarcs fees @ SEuBT P BOCOACACTE Wi Ma growssnm of e Moo Veticiesi Thind Prarry Fisks gnd Compenaatian] Ao g V9| Part P ol
ihe Road Tramsooe Act TAT Aiaispsn) arvd Medor ‘Vishicies {Thiret Party Riska) Ruive. 1659 (Mamysia

0691755000
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Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
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24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.
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LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please rafer to your Palicy Schedule for datails. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service holline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance

The Certificate of Insurance (C1) should be produced withou! demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to veriy the identily of the holder. The Clis the prapery of AIG and its use is subject to the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued 1o the palicyholder

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To actvate your loss of use car replacemant, please contact the Rantal Car Company (listed below) aftar filing/repanting your
accident claim,

2 Your rental car will ba made available within 5 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company

3 Al the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Report from the Authorised Workshop must be produced.

4 The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repalr workshop unless the number of days of loss of use

entitlemeant is stated in the Palicy.

Rental cars are siriclly for use in Singapore only.

Extension af rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day

basis,

Upgrade of Rental Car s available upon request subject 1o additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

8. The rental car will be delivered (within Singapore), and MUST BE RETURNED BACK TO the Authorised Workshop upon
collection of your accident car.

Rental Car Company: BKW Rent A Car Pte. Ltd,

Activation Hotline: 67387777

120 Lower Delta Road #02-15 Cendex Centre Singapere 169208

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 1pm

*To Baninl Car Compins's Taems & Comdiiors mpofy (18 it secusily deposs. excoss iy o (e Rentad Car Callipon Clamage Wikvar aic)

A A
IMPORTANT NOTICE

if you sell your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby warned that under the
Motor Vehicies (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.99), #t shall be unlawful for any person lo Use or cause Or permil any
ather persan to use a motor vehicle without a valld policy of insurance under the Act.

The Policyholder is further wamed that on the sale of a moltor vehicle, they mus! surrender the Certificate of Insurance and the Palicy to
the insurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration to that affect must be made.
Failure to comply with this obligation is an affence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88)

ThlsF‘ulb:ywilmsalubavulidmnummﬂmwmr.luhasnmsuldhmmharparsm“uuﬂmhrﬂwﬂhhmﬂhubmdﬂy g

notified lo and agreed to by the insurance company concemed. If the Insurance company agrees to cover tha new owner, they will issue
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name, The premium chargeable mmnmmﬁngmmnmwnwmr-mmn.



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING = el
Case  Notfled  |Est Submitted  |Ad) Assigned Iﬂ_gp__t_ B Ad) Sutmitted | I Auth'ed Status
|13 Aug 2018 | iMaI0IE ge349036 | 583,49036 Ranng R Srvn
sy | | Smtowe || vt ] | | cwome|

Refarence Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]
Insured: | TENG SIOK TINGBTAN SIOK TING. |0 500548290, Tel: +6551264643

07/08/3018 18:00 - :59

Yehicle Reg, | .
Mo.: SKX94085 Date af LosSi |34 panths and 7 Oays From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: |OD / 291505644656 RoRCH/EOVEr | 2100445404 (Comprehen

sve)

| Excess: S55600.00

Repairer. | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Uti Road 5, 408535 Ubi - Tel: 67689828/9827/9511

Handing | AIG Asis Pacific Insurance Pte., Lid. (SG) - Tel, £5-6415-3000 . [Handied by Mohd Zawaye, N
Insurer; Korsazani. Zawayealg com

|Adjuster LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3551 ... [Mandied by ADRIAM LING] . [Final Rpt due 24/08/2018]

Driver/Custo
dian:

TEDQ JUN ¥1 (33 f Maie), WNRIC: 585117311, Tel +6590073359

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

view Al |  Compose Casa Mail |

- AIG_SG (15/08/2018) SKXS4085 / OD / 07/08/2018 / Coverage & Excess updata

e — view All | Searcn Tasks |

Craate New Task I Camplete I

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Croated On Done?

No results

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp... 12/11/2018



Merimen e-Claims

wml Upload Petos | Compose New Lettes | Upload videa | Up |

Claim Documents

*SKX9408S (29150564465G)
oD
Aug 7 2018 6:00PM
[TENG SIOK TINGETAN SIOK TING]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

E

Photos/ Images [perpage V] B
;Hn Relabel /Rearder ll.ﬂltmtntammnﬂmud‘[llm | Thumbnail | Print
! 140818 16:52  General View - O | wurs | A
2 |14/08/18 16:52 n-—-l View 0 | oesws | A |
3 14081816552 General View - O | ossrs B
4 140818 16:52  Genersl View - © | s | B
(s 14/08/18 16:52 | General View - O | oadve | B
& [1owinies: | Generst view = | @ tosres | @
7 [14/08/18 1652 | General View N S O | osdws &
:a_ 14/08/18 16:52 ~ General View B . 0  wes | A
% 14/08/18 16:52  General View 0 | sadws | M4
!Fj«wm 16:52 | General View O | st | &
11 140818 16152 General View N O | sdwc | B
12 14/08/18 16:52  Gemeral View © | owws | 4!
11 14/0M18 16:52  General View o © | tooawws | & |
14 | 14/08/18 16:52 _]mm - ' 0D | Lwdwc | A
15 14/08/18 16:52 }mm o B | @ | oads | B2
16 L4/0B/18 1652 General View | O wedwe | 4
_nmm _ [iperpoge  [7]| &
Mo | Relabel /Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) o Thumbnail | Print
1 15/0B/1B0B:53  Singapore Accident Statement 0 | Losoor
2 15/08/18 08:59 _Certificate of Insurance Load POF |
3 15/08/1808:59  Oriver's Driving License — 2 Load POF |
4 15/08/1809.05  MARK ESTIMATE © | agror ||
5 1211181257  Workshop Involce B 3_ Losd POF | |
6 12/11/1812:57  Discharge Voucher . Losd POF | |
Linked Accident Report Documents

View |View in Browsar ]
Assessment Reports o [Lperpoge [v] A
[Ng_|Finalized on Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBT) = [ Thumbnali| Print
1 OMOWIE2106 | Accident Statement - @ | Loaa M |
2 |14/08/18 18:08 | Addendum Sheet | @y | Leadwc | &
3 14/08/18 18:05  Accident Statement Addm. #1 B | @) | Load M |
Phatos/ Images - . " aperpage 1v) B
o Fnslised On | Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd (UBI) | Thumboail| Print|
1 OWOWIE21:04  Accident Photo o O | Locrc &
2 Jn;w_'_é_.ﬁ_:baxm  Accident Photo N O | osrc | B
3 08/DA/18 21:04 | Accident Photo 0 | e | A
4 0B/DR/IE 2104 Accident Photo O | saaws |

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do...

12/11/2018



Menmen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Assessmant Raports tperpage  [v] B4
\No_finaizes On  Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
’ - —_— H
5 OB/0B/1821:04  Accident Photo B QO  loadic | B
6  DA/DE/1821:04 | Accident Photo - - O | aws | A
7 | DB/OS/18 21:08 Accident Photo D | tcadwc | A
Documentation o - [1parpage V] ]aﬂ
|ho | Firalized Dn _Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UB1) Thumbnall Print
| DB/OB/1821:02  Sketch Plan B ) | Lood G
|2 _,wwﬁn:n: Sketch Plan 22 — _g lcad ps | A

Documents Checklist

lunﬁmmsmnl.m N neset | save | orine |
'Thare are no document checkliurs configured i

= LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

N

Show Remarks To: m] Handbing Insurer
siote Pemarks are private unses yoa show it b other perties

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 12/11/2018



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne 1sssoriser)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 4080833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid Our File No:  CC3/AIG1B014728/AVBE2
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #07-18
Singapore 078120 Date: 1211172018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: TENG SIOK TING@TAN SIOK TING Policy No: 2100445404
Date of Loss 07082018 Nature of Claim: 0D Claim No; 281505644856
D RIFTI IDENTIFICATION OF VEHIC
Reg No. SKX9408S
Make & Modal. AUDI A3, 1.4 TFSI (A) Engine No: CZC204833
Reg. Date 311272015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: WAUZZZBVEG1040506
Colour Bronze Odometer: 16813 km
Engine Capacity: 1385 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Price. S$88,000.00
Sum Insured (S8) Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceabls) Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: Ma Pre-acciden! Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 225/45 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225145 R17
Front Lefl Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear & mm
The above walues represent the remammy hyre Feads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjusters Difference  Diff %
Parts 6.215.00 1.888.36 4 326.64 69,62
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,552.00 1,602.00 950.00 T3
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 8.767.00 3,490.36 5,276.64 60.19
- Excess (5%) 500,00 600,00 0.00 0.00
(S%5) B.167.00 2,890,386 5,276.64 G4.81
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%5) 57169 202.33 3608.36 54.61
Natt Amount (S§) B,738.69 3,092.69 5,648.00 54.61
[INSPECTION
Date of Assignment 14/0872018
Date Inspected 14/08/2018 Inspected AL Premium Automoblles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubl Road 1
Singapore 408689
Estimailed Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN
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NOTE This report mpresenis our findings af the time and place of inspaction staled harewn  Such inapection has been carmed oul lo the bast of aur
knowiedge and ahilly but any atfer ¥abiity under any other croumastances is hemby exprassly evcivdad
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *BUMPER COVER Deformed 1,739.00FS *1.391.20FS
2 1 ‘FIXING PARTS FOR BUMPER Not Necessary 181.00F5 *FS
3 2 *COVER TRIM - LHIRH Mot Necessary 280.00FS *.FS
4 4 *PULL STRAP Not Necessary 175.00F3 “FS
5 1 *GUIDE SECTION - RH Nol Necessary J3.00FS “FSs
B8 1 *AlR GUIDE GRILLE - RH Nol Necessary 85.00FS *FS
7 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 573.00FS *458.00FS
8 1 *COVER FOR RADIATOR GRILLE Mol Necessary 88.00FS “.FS
8 1 “FOAM FILLER PIECE Mol Necessary 117.00FS *-Fs
0 1 *SIDE REINFORCEMENT Not Necessary 633.00FS *.FS
1 1 *COVER Mot Necessary 48.00F3 FS
12 1 ‘HIGH VOLTAGE STICKER Mot Necessary 12.00FS *-F5
13 1 *HEADLIGHT FOR GAS DISCHARGE LAMP - RH Mol Necessary 1,764 D0FS *~FS
14 1 *LIFT CYLINDER FOR HEADLIGHT WASHER - RH Not Necessary 174.00FS *-FS
15 1 *CAR PLATE MNecessary 25.00FS *25.00F5
16 1 *SUNDRIES Mecassary 300.00FS *14 16FS

F=Franchiza part. S=SpcNelt
Total Parts [SH 6,215.00 1,888.36

Report was unsubmitted during this prini-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
Thare are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR Mew 360.00 360.00
HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR
AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
2  TODISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER AND RHS New 1,200.00 500.00

HEADLIGHT, RE-ORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER New 800.00 550.00
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 182.00 182.00
Gross Labour Cost (53) 2,552.00 1,802.00

Report was unsubmitted duning this print-out. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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